EXHIBIT 91



FW: security

Subject: FW: security i

From: "Daniel Kaufman" <daniel | kaufman@hotmaii.com>
Date: Wed, 16 Oct 2002 00:23:34 -0500

To: "Alan Murray' <amurray@ecl6.com>

How close are we to having the uninstall progrem thet we can post oo the websiter
(I get one of these per day)

----- Original Message-----

Prom: siv [mailto:judgesiv@webcne.com.zau:
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2002 11:13 PM
To: daniel 1 kaufmanfhotmail.com

Subject: security

rvStub.exe on my machkine.. IT has been
placed there without my consent , and I resent this intrusion ci my privacy.

I've spent quite some time trying tc findé out, what this file is anc where it came
from.

I am not alone, there are a heap of rezliy pissed off and concerned people trying
to get details as well.

Your name and address is posted as most likely criginator of

this problem, and I
urge you and your associates to desist with the slimy ways of cetting this file
into our systems.

If you have a legitimate and honcrakle reason tc distribute this file, one would
expect those reason to be stated up front, and for permissicn tc be asked.
Please take this on board, for while I

write emeils, others me&y nct be sc genercus.
If by some chance I have the wrong person I'm sorry to trouble vcu

If not, take note.

siv.
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